BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Antonio R TO: Fred Baptiste, Board Chair; Patricia Moses, ULURP/Land Use Committee
Bor;o%nlﬁ Pregs?gesr?t Chair; Nicola Cox, Community Resident Member; John Craver,
g Community Resident Member; Esteban Giron, Community Resident

Dante B. Arnwine Member
District Manager
FROM: Suki Cheong, “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee Chair
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair RE: “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee Meeting
Warren P. Berke DATE: Thursday, February 2, 2023

15t Vice Chair

Francisca Leopold The meeting of the “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee has been scheduled as follows:

2" Vice Chair

DATE: Monday, February 6, 2023
Linda Watson-Lorde
Executive Secretary TIME: 7:00pm
Christian Loubeau PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Treasurer Meeting Number: 853 0998 7550
) Phone: 1(646) 558-8656
Nicolas Almonor https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85309987550
Member-at-Large
Khyrie Alleyne AGENDA
Member-at-Large
1. Meeting Call to Order

a. Review of rules of order
b. Welcome subcommittee members and guests
2. Old Business
a. Questions for DCP about City of Yes
3. New Business
a. BLAST Amendments
i. Related City Council legislation on EV’s and
basement dwelling/ADU legalization
ii. City Planning Commission hearing on Zoning for
Zero Carbon
iii. Review of where CD9 and other districts stand in
terms of completed and or likely new construction
4. Community resident concerns
5. Next steps
6. Adjournment
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